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tober I3, 1966 

Carl Y. Tobey, v.p. 

Dell Astributina: 

?50 Third Avenue 

14ew York,  

Dear 	To y, 

As of today, the !:thinment of qi1TEAA: is on the schedule 1 gave you in my 

1ttar of Cotobr _Pl. I check with both :orkle aLn3 the bindery they are u?Ang to 

apeen thin-P:8 no. 34,  te De:ible tkO, by thie ev- ain47: the binding wa5 	little ahead 

of schedule. Pursuant to your request to <l obo Friedman, I inctructed 	 to ship.! 

all the bflance of the books to PinebroA. 

11Thsve alsohrd from :r. C1,:ron iierbord. L.e has mad• no ar7:.anFament for 
Rnglend and i  have declined an offer he had. we ir. 2riedman hiAs -i.robably informed 

you by n 	 Iltiai you aray it1;LnE1,-:nd as ?ic discussed on agreed. 

It in po - sible 1 will 1.),1 in• shin-ton egin tomor'cw. If I um I will see if 

the wehedule is bein,"7 adhered to. 6hou1.1 any unanticipated problen c“Tise, I shall 
inform you. 

7:ith refiTT!: to 
are 

 1Aacprettion 7o1 bV 	1.aoe on thc 'ferd 'returns", es 

'T. Friedman discussed it further 14th Xe tonight by phone, th1;1, i not in ao: ord 

with that i thouht 	our clear uner31,ciading. It did not to no in ;:ny 

sur;est the functin of the post ofYice or the trung line. 1  cenot honorably 

mnke a co--nit-lent bo- nd my caocity to fulfill, 

2,  tans in thE.  ner future ..Ne 	 into this furthe. 

A.ncerdy fours, 


